

CURRICULUM VITAE

THOMAS BOJKO, M.D., M.S., J.D.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

Aviva Healthcare Solutions, LLC President	Tenafly, NJ	6/11 - Present
Aviva Healthcare Solutions is a consulting firm specializing in the area of hospital strategic planning, business development, educational program integration, and quality and process optimization, thus assisting health care organizations – both in the U.S. and internationally – to position them for maximal success in today’s evolving health care environment.		
Kimball Medical Center Executive Director	Lakewood, NJ	1/11 – 6/11
Overall administrative and clinical responsibility for this 300-bed community hospital with approximately 1000 employees, affiliated with St. Barnabas Health System.		
Bristol-Myers Squibb Children’s Hospital/ Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital	New Brunswick, NJ	1/01 – 1/11
Director, Medical Services & Clinical Operations	10/01 – 1/11	
Responsible for administrative and clinical operations of the Children’s Hospital.		
Medical Director, Pediatric Intensive and Intermediate Care Units	10/01 – 2/05	
Clinical responsibility for 20-bed unit with over 1000 admissions a year.		
Robert Wood Johnson Medical School/ University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey	New Brunswick, NJ	10/01 – 1/11
Medical Director, Child Health Center	2/05 – 1/11	
Responsibility for the clinical enterprise of the Department of Pediatrics, including in- and out-patient, assuring quality of care, coordination of services, patient and referring physician satisfaction and new program development and integration.		
Director, Division of Pediatric Critical Care & Vice Chair, Department of Pediatrics	10/01-2/05	
Overall operational, academic and clinical responsibility for a division of six physicians, three nurse practitioners.		
Senior Vice Chair, Clinical Affairs; Department of Pediatrics	2/05 – 1/11	
Director, Pediatric Critical Care Fellowship Program	6/07 – 1/11	
McManis Consulting Senior Consultant	Denver, CO	2/05 – 9/06
Served as part-time senior consultant to national health care consulting firm on selected projects		

Infants & Children's Hospital/ Maimonides Medical Center Director, Critical Care Medicine	Brooklyn, NY	6/97 – 9/01
St. Vincent's Catholic Medical Center Coordinator, Pediatric Critical Care	Staten Island, NY	1/96 – 9/01
Bellevue Hospital Center/ NYU School of Medicine Director, Pediatric Intensive Care	New York, NY	1/96 – 6/99
The Brooklyn Hospital Center/ Department of Pediatrics Director, Critical Care Medicine	Brooklyn, NY	7/95 -6/97

ADDITIONAL CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

JFK Medical Center Pediatric Critical Care Consultant	Edison, NJ	1/04 – 11/06
Brookdale University Hospital Attending Physician	Brooklyn, NY	4/00 – 12/00
Regional Burn Center & PICU/ Staten Island University Hospital Pediatric Critical Care Consultant	Staten Island, NY	1/99 – 7/08
Regional Trauma Center/ Lutheran Medical Center Pediatric Critical Care Consultant	Brooklyn, NY	1/99 – 9/01
Hackensack University Medical Center Attending Physician	Hackensack, NJ	4/94 – 12/97
Newark Beth Israel Medical Center Attending Physician	Newark, NJ	9/92 – 4/96

EDUCATION

MEDICAL EDUCATION

University of Rome "La Sapienza"	M.D.	Rome, Italy	1985
Chaim Sheba Medical Center/ Sackler School of Medicine/ Tel Aviv University	Rotating Internship	Tel Hashomer, Israel	1987
Newark Beth Israel Medical Center/ University of Medicine & Dentistry, NJ	Pediatric Residency	Newark, NJ	1991

The New York Hospital/ Cornell University Medical College	Pediatric Critical Care Fellowship	New York, NY	1995
--	---------------------------------------	--------------	------

HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION EDUCATION

Robert F. Wagner School of Public Service/ New York University	M.S. Management, Health Care Policy & Administration	New York, NY	2001
---	---	--------------	------

LEGAL EDUCATION

Rutgers University School of Law	J.D.	Newark, NJ	2010
----------------------------------	------	------------	------

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Preceptor in Healthcare Administration

Robert Wood Johnson Medical School: Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences	9/10 - Present
--	----------------

Associate Professor of Pediatrics

Robert Wood Johnson Medical School/University of Medicine & Dentistry of NJ	10/01 - Present
---	-----------------

Associate Professor of Pediatrics

St. George University School of Medicine, Grenada, West Indies	2/00 – 9/01
--	-------------

Clinical Preceptor

University of Pennsylvania School of Nursing	4/99 – 12/00
--	--------------

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

New York College of Osteopathic Medicine	6/98 – 6/99
--	-------------

Clinical Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

New York University School of Medicine	2/96 – 6/99
--	-------------

MEDICAL LICENSES

State of New Jersey (MA 56326)
 State of New York (204775)
 State of Israel (inactive)

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

American Board of Pediatrics	1991
Recertified	1998, 2006

American Board of Pediatrics, Sub-board of Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	1994
Recertified	2002, 2010

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES & OTHER EXTRAMURAL ACTIVITIES

American College of Health Care Executives 2008	2003-
New Jersey State Advisory Graduate Medical Education Council (Chair)	2007-2011
National Association of Children's Hospitals and Related Institutions	
Member, Board of Trustees	2009- 2011
Chair, Creating Connections Annual Conference	2009
Chair, Creating Connections Annual Conference	2010
Member, Council on Education	2006-present
Leader, Advisory Board on Children's Hospitals within Hospitals	2003-2011
Medical Society of New Jersey	
Member, Board of Trustees	2007-present
American College of Critical Care Medicine: Fellow	2001-present
American Academy of Pediatrics: Fellow	1991-present
Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine	
Member	2002-2008
Critical Care Section: Executive Committee	2006-2008
Liaison to Section on Critical Care Executive Committee	2006-2008
Transport Medicine	
Emergency Medicine	
AAP Delegate to:	
Traumatic Injury from Terrorism Task Force, Centers for Disease Control & Prevention	2003
American College of Emergency Physicians EMSC Panel on Pediatric Sedation	2003
N.Y. Society of Pediatric Critical Care Medicine	1991-present
Society of Critical Care Medicine	
Co-Chair Pediatric Section	1999
Committee on Advanced Practice Nurses	1997-
Physician Leader: Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital team: US Department of HHS/HRSA Organ Donation Breakthrough Collaborative	2004
NJ State Office of Emergency Medical Services Pediatric Advisory Board	2002-2009
NJ State MEDPREP Pediatric Sub-Committee	2001-2003
NJ State Joint Organ Donation Task Force	2002-2008

Edward J. III Excellence in Medicine Award Selection Committee

2009-present

AWARDS & HONORS

Best Physician Trainee Award (Section on Transport Medicine): Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Pediatrics	1994
Teacher of the Year - Department of Pediatrics New York Methodist Hospital	1995
Fellow, American College of Critical Care Medicine (FCCM)	2001
Best Doctors, NY Metro Area, Castle Connolly Guide	2001-2011
Medical Achievement Award, Chai Lifeline- NJ Branch	2003
Best Doctors, NY Metro Area, New York Magazine	2003
Best Doctors in NJ, NJ Monthly	2003
Advancing the Science of Donation Award -NJ Sharing Network Medical Educator of the Year Award,: Edward J. III Excellence in Medicine/MDAdvantage Medical Society of NJ	2005 2005

PUBLICATIONS

Bojko T, Notterman D, Greenwald B, DeBruin W, Magid M, Godwin T. "Acute Hypoxemic Respiratory Failure in Children Following Bone Marrow Transplantation: An Outcome and Pathological Study". *Critical Care Medicine* 1995 23 (4) 755-759.

Ackerman A, **Bojko T**, Goldstein B, Storgion S, Timmons O and the AAP Section on Critical Care Executive Committee. Admission and discharge guidelines for pediatric patients requiring intermediate care. *Pediatrics* 2004; 113(5) 1430-3.

Knapp J, Dolan M, **Bojko T** and the Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Overcrowding Crisis in Our Nation's Emergency Departments: Is Our Safety Net Unraveling? *Pediatrics* 2004 114(3) 878-888.

Knapp J, **Bojko T**, Dolan M, Frush K, Furnival R, Krug S, Isaacman D, Sapien R, Shaw K, Sirbaugh P and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Relief of pain and anxiety in pediatric patients in emergency medical systems. *Pediatrics* 2004; 114(5) 1348-56.

Knapp J, **Bojko T**, Dolan M, Furnival R, Krug S, Mulligan-Smith D, Ruddy R, Shaw K and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Role of pediatricians in advocating life support training courses for parents and the public. *Pediatrics* 2004; 114(6) 1676.

Knapp J, **Bojko T**, Dolan M, Furnival R, Heath B, Krug S, Mulligan-Smith D, Pyles L, Ruddy R, Shaw K, Yeh T and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Death of a Child in the Emergency Department. *Pediatrics* 2005; 115 1432-1437.

Shaw K, Krug K, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Pediatric Care Recommendations for Freestanding Urgent Care Facilities. *Pediatrics* 2005; 116(1) 258-260.

Krug S, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. The Pediatrician and Disaster Preparedness. *Pediatrics* 2005; 117(2) 560-565.

Verger J, Marcoux K, Madden M, **Bojko T**, Barnsteiner, J. Nurse Practitioners in Pediatric Critical Care: Results of a National Survey. *AACN Clinical Issues* 2005; 16(3) 396-408.

Dolan M., **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Pediatric Mental Health Emergencies in the Emergency Medical Services System. *Pediatrics* 2006: 118(5).

Brown K, Mace S, O'Malley P, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Patient- and Family-Centered Care and the Role of the Emergency Physician Providing Care to a Child in the Emergency Department. *Pediatrics* 2006: 118(5) 2242-2244.

Frush K, Krug S, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Preparation for Emergencies in the Offices of Pediatricians and Pediatric Primary Care Providers. *Pediatrics* 2007: 120 (1) 200-212.

Frush K, Krug S, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine. Patient Safety in the Pediatric Emergency Care Setting. *Pediatrics* 2007: 120 (6) 1367-1375.

Markus-Rodden M, **Bojko T**, Hauck LC. Traumatic Tracheal Laceration in a Pediatric Patient Medically Managed With High-Frequency Oscillatory Ventilation. *Pediatric Emergency Care* 2008; 24(4)

Krug S, Tuggle D, **Bojko T**, and the AAP Committee on Pediatric Emergency Medicine, the AAP Section on Critical Care et al: Management of Pediatric Trauma. *Pediatrics* 2008: 121(4) 849-854.

ABSTRACTS & PRESENTATIONS AT NATIONAL MEETINGS

Bojko T, Notterman D, Greenwald B, Magid M, Godwin T. "Pulmonary Pathology in Children with Acute Hypoxemic Respiratory Failure after Bone Marrow Transplantation". *Critical Care Medicine* 1993; 21 (4) S151.

Bojko T, Greenwald B, Pon S, Petras C, Notterman D. "Role of Pediatric Critical Care Fellows In Urban Interhospital Transport". *Critical Care Medicine* 1994; 22 (1) S152.

Bojko T, Greenwald BM, Petras C. Pon S, Notterman DA. Proceedings of the American Academy of Pediatrics Section on Transport Medicine - Critical Interventions in PICU Transport: Role of Pediatric Critical Care Fellows. *Pediatric Emergency Care* 1995; 11 (2) 150.

Verger J, Marcoux K, Collingwood A, Madden M, **Bojko T**, Barnsteiner J. Role of Nurse Practitioners in Pediatric Critical Care: A Descriptive Study. *Pediatric Critical Care Medicine*, 2000; 1(1) S171.

Bojko T, Wiryawan B, Saps M, Kelly M. Usefulness of Vasopressin in Pediatric Vasodilatory Septic Shock. *Pediatric Critical Care Medicine*, 2000; 1(1) S100.

Verger J, Marcoux K, Collingwood A, Madden M, **Bojko T**, Barnsteiner J. Nurse Practitioners in Pediatric Intensive Care: A Physicians Perspective. *Critical Care Medicine* 2000; 28 (12) A77.

Malkani G, **Bojko T**, Greenwald BM. Evolution of a Pediatric Critical Care Interhospital Transport System. Presented at the SCCM Annual Convention, Orlando, FL February 2004.

Bojko T, Montague T. Transitioning from a Pediatric Service to a Children's Hospital: Lessons Learned. Presented at NACHRI 2004 Annual Convention, Fort Lauderdale, FL October 2004.

Madden M., Hauck LC, **Bojko T**. Evaluation of Interventions Impacting A Pediatric Transport Program. Presented at the AAP 2004 National Conference and Exhibition, San Francisco, CA October 2004.

Bojko T, Sorscher M. Evolving Physician Roles and Relationships: Lessons Learned. Presented at the NACHRI 2005 Children's Hospitals within Hospitals Conference, New Orleans, LA March 2005.

Jaderlund C, **Bojko T**. Pediatric Clinical Pharmacy Services: Its Demands and Rewards. Submitted to NACHRI.

Williams-Phillips J, Montague T, **Bojko T**. Maximizing Patient Safety: A Multidisciplinary Approach to Performance Improvement. Presented at the NACHRI 2005 Children's Hospitals within Hospitals Conference, New Orleans, LA March 2005.

EDITORIALS, INVITED LECTURESHIPS, & OTHER PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

Bojko T. Traumatic Head Injury in Children. Invited Faculty, NYU Pediatric Post Graduate Course, New York, NY May 1996

Bojko T. DKA in Children. Invited Faculty, NYU Pediatric Post Graduate Course, New York, NY May 1997

Bojko T, Notterman DA. Reversal of Fortune? Acute Hypoxemic Respiratory Failure in Children Following Bone Marrow Transplantation. **Editorial**, *Critical Care Medicine* 1999; 27(6). 1061-1062.

Hauck L, **Bojko T**. Opiate weaning protocol in the Pediatric Intensive Care Unit. **Letter to the Editor**. *Pediatric Critical Care Medicine* 2001 2(3). 288-289.

Kelly M, **Bojko T**. Propofol Controversy Perspective. American Academy of Pediatrics, Section on Critical Care Newsletter, Fall 2001

Expert Reviewer, AAP Subcommittee on Hyperbilirubinemia. Management of Hyperbilirubinemia in the Newborn Infant 35 or More Weeks of Gestation. *Pediatrics* 2004; 114(1) 297-316.

Bensen R, **Bojko T**. To Be or Not to Be (in the ICU) - is that a question? **Editorial**, *Critical Care Medicine* 2007; 35(2) 647-648.

Cangemi C, Labowsky A, **Bojko T**. Just too good to be true (in the ICU)? Lower hospital mortality after Pediatric Hematopoietic Stem Cell Transplantation. **Editorial**, *Critical Care Medicine* 2008; 36(3) 1023-1024.

Invited Faculty, Pediatric Critical Care Coding Course, San Diego, Ca, October 2002 and Boston, MA, June 2003

Invited Faculty, 14th Pediatric Critical Care Colloquium, New York, NY September 2004

Invited Faculty, Pediatric Critical Care Management Course, New York, NY October 2004

Invited Faculty, Family and Childhood Matters Conference, Krakow, Poland November 2005

Reviewer, Critical Care Medicine, 2002-present

Reviewer, Pediatric Emergency Care, 2004- present

Working Group Member, US News & World Report “America's Best Children's Hospitals Survey”, October 2007 – January 2008

DRAFT - NOT AUTHORIZED FOR USE